
1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Pat Apple. Chairman 
Shari Feist Albrecht, Commissioner 
Jay Scott Emler. Commissioner 

December 12, 2017 
NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT 

18-TRAM-232-PEN 

Matt Schiffelbein,' President 
Schiffelbein Auto Repair, Inc 
655 N Industrial Dr 
Garden City, Kansas 67846 

Phone: 785-271-3100 
Fax: 785-271-3354 

http://kcc.ks.gov/ 

Sam Brownback. Governor 

This is a notice of a penalty assessment against Schiffelbein Auto Repair, Inc (Schiffelbein Auto 
Repair) for violation(s) of Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules, and Regulations discovered during 
a compliance review conducted on November 8, 2017, by Kansas Corporation Commission Special 
Investigator Penny Fryback. Penalty amounts are assessed in accordance with the FY 2018 Uniform 
Penalty Assessment Matrix, approved by the Commission on June 27, 2017. For a full description of the 
penalty and terms and obligations, please refer to the Penalty Order attached to this notice. 

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: 

Schiffelbein Auto Repair has been assessed a $350 penalty. You have thirty (30) days from the 
date of service of this Penalty Order to pay the fine, unless you choose the reduced penalty option explained 
below. Please remit payment of $350 through your personal account with the Kansas Corporation 
Commission's KTRAN system located at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. If you have not received a letter 
from the Transportation Division assigning you a PIN, please contact that Division at 785-271-3145. You 
must have an account through KTRAN to pay the penalty owed. 

SCHIFFELBEIN AUTO REPAIR IS A NEW ENTRANT MOTOR CARRIER AND MAY 
BE ELIGIBLE FOR A PENALTY REDUCTION OF FIFTY PERCENT (50%) UNDER THE 
FOLLOWING TERMS: 

New Entrant motor carriers are eligible for a one-time, fifty-percent (50%) reduction in the penalty 
assessed motor carriers. You have to agree to meet the terms and obligations set out in the attached Reduced 
Penalty Agreement to be eligible for the reduction. A fifty-percent (50%) reduction in the penalty assessed 
may be available if: 

(1) within fifteen ( 15) days from the date of this Penalty Order, the carrier signs and submits the 
attached Reduced Penalty Agreement to Litigation Counsel at the above address; 

(2) within thirty (30) days from the date of this Penalty Order, the carrier submits to Transportation 
Staff a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) documenting the violation(s) described in the attached Order, 
including specific and detailed information explaining the carrier's efforts and concrete steps taken to 
ensure the violation(s) do not occur in the future; 

(3) within thirty (30) days from the date of this Penalty Order, the carrier sends an individual 
responsible for safety compliance to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar, and proof of 
attendance must be submitted to the undersigned Litigation Counsel shortly thereafter; and 

( 4) within eighteen (I 8) months from the date of this Penalty Order, the carrier must submit to a 
follow-up Safety Compliance Review. Transportation Staff will contact the carrier to schedule the review. 

20171212152115 
Kansas Corporation Commission



If a carrier is approved for a fifty-percent (50%) reduced penalty, an Order Amending Penalty 
Assessment assessing the reduced penalty and setting out the terms and conditions stated above may be 
issued by the Commission. Payment of the reduced penalty of $175 would be due within 30 days from the 
date of service of the Order Amending Penalty Assessment. 

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY ORDER: 

You have the right to request a hearing if you contest the terms of the Penalty Order. A 
request for hearing must be made in writing, setting forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. 
Schiffelbein Auto Repair, Inc must file within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this Order, the 
request for hearing with the Commission's electronic filing system found at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e­
filing/e-express/, and mail a copy of the request for hearing to Litigation Counsel at the above address. If 
you do not have access to the internet, you can mail an original and seven (7) copies of the request to the 
Commission's Secretary at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and mail a copy of the 
request to Litigation Counsel. K.A.R. 82-1-215; K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 77-542. 

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: 

Failure to adhere to the terms and obligations set out in the attached Penalty Order, including 
payment of the penalty of$350 within thirty (30) days from the date of service of the Penalty Order, or in 
the alternative, provide a written request for a hearing within 15 days from the date of service of the Penalty 
Order, will result in the Order becoming final and the terms and conditions set out therein will be enforced. 
If Schiffelbein Auto Repair submits the attached Reduced Penalty Agreement as explained above, an Order 
Amending Penalty Assessment may be issued assessing the reduced penalty of $175 and that payment 
would become due within thirty (30) days from the date of service of the Order Amending Penalty 
Assessment. 



1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Pat Apple. Chairman 
Shari Feist Albrecht. Commissioner 
Jay Scott Emler, Commissioner 

REDUCED PENALTY AGREEMENT 

18-TRAM-232-PEN 

Phone: 785-271-3100 
Fax: 785-271-3354 

http://kcc.ks.gov/ 

Sam Brownback. Governor 

Schiffelbein Auto Repair, Inc (Schiffelbein Auto Repair) hereby submits this Reduced Penalty 
Agreement for approval of a fifty percent (50%) reduction in the penalty assessed in the Penalty Order 
dated December 12, 2017. Schiffelbein Auto Repair has agreed to comply with the following terms and 
obligations: 

1. Schiffelbein Auto Repair has submitted, within fifteen ( 15) days from the date of the 
Penalty Order this signed and dated Reduced Penalty Agreement to Litigation Counsel. 

2. Schiffelbein Auto Repair will, within thirty (30) days from the date of the Penalty Order, 
submit to Transportation Staff a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) documenting the violation(s) and describing 
specific and detailed information explaining its efforts and concrete steps taken to ensure the violation(s) 
do not occur in the future. I understand the CAP must be approved by Transportation Staff to become 
eligible for the 50% reduced penalty. 

3. Schiffelbein Auto Repair will, within thirty (30) days from the date of the Penalty Order, 
send an individual responsible for safety compliance to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar, 
and proof of attendance will be submitted to the Litigation Counsel. 

4. Schiffelbein Auto Repair will be available within eighteen (18) months from the date of 
the Penalty Order for a follow-up Safety Compliance Review. Transportation Staff will contact the carrier 
to schedule the review. 

Schiffelbein Auto Repair, Inc understands that if approved, an Order Amending Penalty 
Assessment will be issued by the Commission assessing a reduced penalty of $175, and will set out the 
terms and conditions stated above. Once the Order Amending Penalty Assessment is issued by the 
Commission, Schiffelbein Auto Repair will have thirty (30) days from the date of service of that Order to 
pay the reduced penalty assessed. 

Dated this __ day of ______ , 2017. 

Schiffelbein Auto Repair, Inc 

Matt Schiffelbein 
President 

(This Agreement can be mailed via U.S. Mail to the address above to the attention of Ahsan Latif, 
Litigation Counsel, or sent via e-mail to v.jacobsen@kcc.ks.gov and alatif@kcc.ks.gov.) 



THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Pat Apple, Chairman 
Shari Feist Albrecht 
Jay Scott Emler 

In the Matter of the Investigation of Schiffelbein ) 
Auto Repair, Inc, of Garden City, Kansas, ) 
Regarding the Violation of the Motor Carrier ) 
Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the ) Docket No. 18-TRAM-232-PEN 
Commission's Authority to Impose Penalties, ) 
Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor Carrier ) 
Authority. ) 

PENALTY ORDER 

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State 

of Kansas (Commission). Having examined its files and records, and being duly advised in the 

premises, the Commission finds and concludes as follows: 

I. JURISDICTION 

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-l,l 14b 

and 66-1,115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise and 

control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or procuring 

business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for the exercise 

of such power, authority and jurisdiction. 

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-l,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-1,142b, the 

Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines 

against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard 

to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or 

regulation of the Commission. 



3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an 

entity under the Commission's jurisdiction and order a hearing on the Commission's own motion 

when the Cqmmission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the Commission. 

II. BACKGROUND 

4. Schiffelbein Auto Repair, Inc (Schiffelbein Auto Repair) has private and common 

operating authority with the Commission and further operates under USDOT number 2446238. 

5. Matt Schiffelbein attended a Commission-sponsored Motor Carrier Education and 

Safety Instructional Meeting on April 11, 2016, on behalf of Schiffelbein Auto Repair. 

6. Schiffelbein Auto Repair is a private and common motor carrier which primarily 

hauls motor vehicles. 

7. Schiffelbein Auto Repair is a New Entrant motor carrier and may be eligible for a 

fifty-percent (50%) reduction of the penalty(s) assessed below. 

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS 

8. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on November 8, 2017, 

Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigator Penny Fryback conducted a compliance review of 

the operations of Schiffelbein Auto Repair. A copy of the safety compliance review is attached 

hereto as Attachment "A" and is hereby incorporated by reference. As a result of this investigation, 

the special investigator identified two (2) violation(s) of the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations. 

a. On October 28, 2017, Schiffelbein Auto Repair required or permitted its 

driver, Bret Schiffelbein, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor 

vehicle, a 1979 Ford wrecker, VIN ending in 9038, GVWR 44,800 lbs., in 

intrastate commerce from Minneola, Kansas to Garden City, Kansas. This 

trip is evidenced by Invoice Number 01032, dated October 28, 2017, a copy 
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of which is attached hereto as Attachment "B" and is hereby incorporated 

by reference. At the time of this transportation, Schiffelbein Auto Repair 

failed to ensure that the person designated to determine that CDL drivers 

undergo reasonable suspicion testing has received 120 minutes of training 

in alcohol and controlled substance abuse. The carrier's inability to produce 

documentation of this training and its failure to have a designated person to 

attend 60 minutes of training on alcohol misuse and an additioQ.al 60 

minutes of training on controlled substances use is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 

382.603, adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c, and authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 

66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $100. 

b. On October 18, 2017, Schiffelbein Auto Repair required or permitted its 

driver, Matthew Schiffelbein, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor 

vehicle, a 1979 Ford wrecker, VIN ending in 9038, GVWR 44,800 lbs., in 

intrastate commerce from Ingalls, Kansas to Garden City, Kansas. This trip 

is evidenced by Invoice Number 01029, dated October 18, 2017, a copy of 

which is attached hereto as Attachment "C" and is hereby incorporated by 

reference. At the time of this transportation, Schiffelbein Auto Repair failed 

to require its driver to complete a record of duty status or time card showing 

the date, start time, end time and total hours worked. The special 

investigator found five (5) violations of this type. The carrier's failure to 

require its driver to keep records of duty status for each 24-hour period using 

the method described in 49 C.F.R. 395.8(a) and to submit the original record 

to the motor carrier within 13 days of creation is in violation of 49 C.F.R. 
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395.8(a), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3a, and authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 

66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $250. 

IV. STAFF'S RECOMMENDATIONS 

9. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission find 

Schiffelbein Auto Repair committed two (2) violation(s) of Kansas law that governs motor 

carriers, including various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), 

as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines 

imposed by the Commission. 

10. Staff recommends a civil penalty of $350 for two (2) violation(s) of the Motor 

Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. 

11. Staff provides notice to the Commission that Schiffelbein Auto Repair, Inc is a New 

Entrant motor carrier and may be eligible for a fifty-percent (50%) reduced civil penalty. The 

carrier must submit to Litigation Counsel within fifteen (15) days of the date of this Penalty Order 

the signed and dated Reduced Penalty Agreement and Transportation Staff must approve the 

carrier's Corrective Action Plan (CAP). 

12. Staff recommends Schiffelbein Auto Repair, Inc submit a Corrective Action Plan 

(CAP) within thirty (30) days of the date of this Penalty Order, to Transportation Staff, 

documenting the violation(s) described in this Penalty Order, including specific and detailed 

information explaining the carrier's efforts and concrete steps taken to ensure the violation(s) do 

not occur in the future. The CAP must be approved by Transportation Staff to qualify for the fifty­

percent (50%) discount. 
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13. Staff further recommends that a representative from Schiffelbein Auto Repair 

attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, 

and provide proof of attendance to Litigation Counsel. 

14. Finally, Staff recommends that Schiffelbein Auto Repair submit to one follow-up 

safety compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Staff will 

contact the motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

15. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over Schiffelbein Auto Repair because it 

is a motor carrier as defined in K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108. 

16. The Commission finds a penalty of $350 should be assessed to Schiffelbein Auto 

Repair for committing two (2) violation(s) of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including 

various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the 

Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the 

Commission. 

17. The Commission finds Schiffelbein Auto Repair is a New Entrant motor carrier and 

may be eligible for a fifty-percent (50%) reduction in the penalty(s) assessed herein. 

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT: 

A. Schiffelbein Auto Repair, Inc, of Garden City, Kansas is hereby assessed a penalty 

of $350 for two (2) violation(s) of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor carriers, the 

Kansas Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations. Payment of $350 must be 

made through your personal account with the Kansas Corporation Commission's KTRAN system 
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located at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. You must have an account through KTRAN to pay the 

penalty owed. 

B. A representative from Schiffelbein Auto Repair is ordered to attend a Commission-

sponsored safety meeting within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and provide proof 

of attendance to Litigation Counsel. A schedule of dates and locations for safety seminars can be 

found at the Commission's website http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/safety meetings.htm. 

C. Schiffelbein Auto Repair must submit a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) within thirty 

(30) days of the date of this Penalty Order, to Transportation Staff, documenting the violation(s) 

described above, including specific and detailed information explaining the carrier's efforts and 

concrete steps taken to ensure the violation(s) do not occur in the future. 

D. Schiffelbein Auto Repair is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance 

review within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Transportation Staff will contact 

the motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

E. If Schiffelbein Auto Repair does not submit the Reduced Penalty Agreement and 

fails to pay the penalty of $350 within thirty (30) days from the date of service of this Penalty 

Order, see K.S.A. 66-1,105, and/or fails to comply with the provisions of this Order, the 

Commission will have the right to order further sanctions, including suspension of Schiffelbein 

Auto Repair's motor carrier operating authority without further notice. Additionally, the 

Commission may issue and enforce revocation of motor carrier authority and/or issue cease and 

desist order(s), and may order other remedies available to the Commission by law, without further 

notice. 
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F. On December 12, 2017, this Order was mailed via Certified Mail, Return Receipt 

Requested, Receipt Number 70161970000105742659. Service of this Order is deemed complete 

upon the date delivered shown on the Domestic Return Receipt. 

G. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may 

request a hearing on the above issue(s) by submitting a written request setting forth the 

specific grounds upon which relief is sought, within fifteen (15) days from the date of service 

of this Penalty Order. The request may be electronically filed with the Commission's electronic 

filing system at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, and a copy mailed to the Litigation 

Counsel. If you do not have access to the internet, you can mail an original and seven copies of 

the request to the Commission's Secretary, at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, 

and mail a copy to Litigation Counsel. A hearing will be scheduled only upon written request. 

Failure to timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of Schiffelbein Auto Repair's right to a 

hearing. 

H. If a request for hearing is filed, attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances 

in Commission proceedings by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties 

exceeding $500, a corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless waived 

by the Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the public 

interest. K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). For civil penalties less 

than $500, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the corporation. K.S.A. 

2016 Supp. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments thereto. 

I. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties for the 

purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary. 
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AAL 

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Apple, Chairman; Albrecht, Commissioner; Emler, Commissioner 

Dated: DEC 1 2 2017 
----------

8 

Order Mailed Date 

DEC 13 2017 



ATTACHMENT "A" 
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~-r-------.~~~-r-~--~~~--~--~----------~----~~----~~------~-, 
Ltpl: SCHIFFELBEIN AUTO REPAl~INC 
0 ratin OBA: 

State#:- Federal Tax 10:-(EIN) 

Rivlew Type: COmpllance Review (CR) 
Scope: Prlnctpal Office Location of Review/Audit: Company facUlty In the U. S. Ttnttory: 

lnttratat9 lntnlt.te 
NIA HM Bu11n ... : Corporation 
NIA NIA GronRev1nu1:- faryearendlng: 1213112016 

Contact Name: Matt Schiffelbein 
Phone numbers: (1) 
E-Mail Addl"IU: 

655 NORTH INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
GARDEN CITY, KS 67848-8089 

canter Clmlftcatlon 
Autharized for Hire 

Cargo Claulftcatlon 
Motor Vehicles 

Hmrdous Materials 
9 Miscellaneous HM 

E ulpment 

Private Property 

Non-Bulk 

Owned Tenn LeaHd Tri Lened Owned Tenn Lnaed Tri LffHCI 
Truck 3 O O 

ower units used tn the U.S.: 3 
ercentage of time used In the U.S.: 100 
Doff carrier transport placardabl• quantltite of HM? No 
Is an HM Permit required? NIA 

Driver lnfonnatlon 

lnt.r Intra 
<100Mlln: 2 

>=100 MUM: 

U/Sl201710:53:32AM 

Average trip leued drtverw/month: 0 
Total Driven: 2 
CDL Drtvtra: 2 

p., °'2 1111n11m1a1J11~1m111111111 
OVZW01KS85TM 

Clprl U.10.2 



i..}. ... 

0 SCHIFFELBEIN AUTO REPAIR INC Review Date: 
U.S. DOT#: 2446238 State#:- 11/08/2017 

Part A 

QUESTIONS regarding this report or the Federal Motor earner Safety or 
Hazardous Materials ruin may be addressed to the Office of Motor Carriers at 

This report wlll be uted to ...... your safety complllnce. 

Person<•> lnteryl!W!cf 
Name: Matt Schlffelbeln Title: President 
Name: Title: 

11/8120t710:53:32AM 
1'19• 

2 °'2 1 ~1nm1m1m1111111oemH1m 
OYZW01KS85TAA 
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0 SCHIFFELBEIN AUTO REPAIR INC Review Date: 

U.S. COT#: 2446238 State#:- 11/0812017 

Part B Violations 

1 
STATE 

DHcrlptJon 

Primary: 382.603 

CFR Equivalent 382.603 

Driv•rwlV•hlcln 
Dllcovencl Checked In Violation Checked 

1 1 

Falling to ensure person designated to determine that drivers undergo reasonable suspicion testing receive 60 minutes training 
for alcohol and/or 60 minutes of training for controlled substances. 

~ ..... 
Trip Date: 9/1812017 
Supervisor Matt SChllfelbeln 

C&nfer had no documentation that reasonable susnlclnn trinlna had been comoleted 
2 Primary: 391.61(b)(9) 
STATE Discovered 

Driv•ralVehlclea 
Checked In Violation Checbd 

CFR Equivalent 391.51(b)(9} 2 2 2 2 
D•crlptlon 
Falllng to place a note related to the verification of the medical examiner's listing on the National Registry of Certified Medical 
Examiners requlR!d by 391.23(m) In driver dlaquallficatlon file(s). 

Example 
Driver Matt Schiffelbein 
Trip Date: 10/1312017 

Both Drivers medical examinations were completed by Dr. 
National Reals N was discovered. 

3 Primary: 395.B(a) 
STATE 

CFR Equivalent 395.S(a) 
Description 
Falling to requtre driver to make a record of duty status. 
Example 
Driver Matt SChiffelbeln 
Trip Date: 10/1812017 

and no note verlfing that the Dr Is on the 

DrlvertNehlclts 
DlscoveNd Checked In VIOlatlon Checkld 

5 60 2 2 

On 10/1812017 Driver Matt Schiffelbein operated Unit 6 to transport a Frelghtllner from Ingalls, KS to R & R Frame & Axle in 
Garden Cilv_ Kansas. Driver Mitt Schiffelbein did not have a fC>j book or a time card for this tow. 

Safety Fltn ... Rating lnfonnatlon: 008 Vthlcl• (CR): o 
Total Mii• Operated 5,000 Number of V1hlcl1 ln•pecttd (CR): O 
Recordable Accldentm 0 OOS Vehlclt (MCMIS): 0 

Number of Vehlcln Inspected (MCMIS): 0 

Your propoud aaftty ming II : 

This ~evlew Is not Rated. 

11/8J201711:40:52AN P90e1of1 I llllll~OIMllHWIHlllHID 
OYlW01KS85TM 

Clpd 8.8.10.2 



t.l SCHIFFELBEIN AUTO REPAIR INC Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#: 2446238 State#:- 11/0812017 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

1. For all Investigations: 

• Understand Why Compliance Saves Time and Money. Compliance with FMCSRs will not only save lives, 
but also saves your business time and money. Tracking how much your business spends on non-compliance 
activities can help you understand the many benefits of compliance to your business and why safety Is good 
business. 

• Document and Follow Through on Action Plans: Document and follow through on action plans to ensure the actions 
you are taking are creating Improvement In safety management and compliance 

• NOTICE: A pattern and/or repeated violations of the same or related acute or critical regulations (violatlonS of the 
same P1rt In Title 49, COde of Federal Regulations) will cause the maximum penalties allowed by law to be assessed 
under Section 222 of the Motor canter Safety Improvement N;t of 1999 (MCSIA). A pattern of violations means two 
or more violations of acute and/or critical regulations In three or more Parts of Title 49, COde of Federal Regulations 
discovered during any eligible Investigation. Repeated violations means violatlon(s) of an acute regulation of the 
same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations dlscoveted In an Investigation after one or more closed 
enforcement actions within a six year period and/or vlofation(s} of a critical regulation in the same Part of Title 49, 
Code of Federal Regulations discovered In an Investigation after two or more closed enforcement actions within a six 
year period. 

• NOTICE: 49 CFR Part 391.23 requires prospective employers to, at a minimum, Investigate a driver's employment 
infonnatlon, crash record, and afcohOI and controlled substances hlstory from all employers the driver worked for 
within the previous 3 years. 

The Pre-Employment Screening Program (PSP) Is a screening tool that assists motor carriers In Investigating crash 
history and roadside safety performance of prospective drivers. The PSP allows motor carriers to purchase 5 years 
of crash data and 3 years of roadside Inspection data from the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration's 
(FMCSA) Motor Carrier Management lnfonnatlon System (MCMIS). Records are available 24 hours a day via Web 
request Motor carriers 1hould visit the following website for more Information: 
http://www.p1p.fmcsa.dot.gov/Pages/defaultaspx 

•All motor carriers and truck drivers are needed to fight against terrorism and hijacking. You could be a target 
Protect yourself, your trucks, your cargo, and your facilitfes. Discuss with your employees/drivers the •security 
Measures for Truck Drivers and Companies• which were provided and reviewed with motor carrier official. Motor 
carriers should visit the following website for more Information: 
http://WWW.fmcsa.dotgov/documents/Hljacklng-Brochure.pdf 

FMCSA recen11y announced planned improvements to the canter Safety Measurement System (SMS) which was 
Implemented In December 2010 as part of the Agency's broader Compliance, Safety, Accountabmty (CSA) Initiative. 
A previeW of theSe Improvements Is curren11y available to motor carriers. The system changes are scheduled to be 
available to the public In July 2012. There will be additional opportunity for public comment on the changes after the 
preview period ends In July 2012. The Improvements to SMS are based on ongoing analysis and feedback from 
enforcement pel'IDnnel, the motor carrier Industry, and other stakeholders. The changes more effectively Identify and 
prioritize high-risk and other unsafe motor carriers for enforcement Interventions designed to reduce commercial 
motor vehlcle crashes and hazardous materials Incidents. Motor carrier's currently have the ability to preview how the 
improvements impact their Individual safety data In SMS. These Improvements Include: (1) Changes to the SMS 
methodology that Identify higher risk carriers white addressing Industry biases: (2) better applications of SMS resutls 
for Agency Interventions by more accurately Identifying safety senslUve carriers (I.e., carriers transporting people and 
carriers hauling hazardous materials (HM)), so that such finns can be selected for CSA interventions at more 
stringent levels; and, (3) more specific fact·based displays of SMS results on the SMS Web site. The data preview 
may be found at http://csa.fmcsa.dolgov/. During the data preview period, the Agency requests comments on the 
Impacts of the changes. 
For an lnvestigatfons that could result In a Penalty Order: 

• PLEASE NOTE: The violations discoverwd during this compliance review may affect the civil penalty proposed In 
any subsequent Penally Order. In addition, your history of prior vfolaUons of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 
Regulations, Federal Hazardous Material Regulations or the Federal Motor Carrier Commercial Regulations may also 

11/8/2017 11 :53:58 Alll 
Page 
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SCHIFFELBEIN AUTO REPAIR INC 
U.S. DOT#: 2446238 State#:-

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

affect the civil penalty proposed in any subsequent Penalty Order. Your stgnature for receipt of this report 
acknowledges your understanding that the violations dlscoVered by the KCC during this review may be used to 
calculate any civil penalty proposed as a result of this review. 

For all Investigations that did not result In a Cooperative Safety Plan: 

Review Date: 

11/0812017 

The KCC requires that you prepare a corrective action letter, addressing the measures taken to correct the violations 
ldentlfiecl within this report. Submit this letter within 30 daya outlining the carrier's updated changes to their policies 
and procedures regarding all listed violations. Explain In detail how, as a carrier representative, you will rectify thesa 
deficiencies and prevent their reoccurrence going forward. Include any supporting documentation and evidence as 
Indicated in the recommendations above, (example: vehicle Inspections performed, proof of drug and alcohol testing 
In place, etc.) necessary to prove that corrective action has been taken. Mall the letter along with copies of your 
supporting evidence to: 

Kansas Corporation commission 
Attn: Gary Davenport 
1500 SW Arrowhead Rd 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

2. Each employer shall ensure that all persons designated to supervise drivers receive at least 60 minutes of training on 
alcohol misuse and receive at least an additional 60 minutes of training on controlled substances use. The training 
will be used by the supervisors to determrne whether reasonable suspicion exists to require a driver to undergo 
testing under §382.307. 

3. For Drivers required to have a COL the carrier Is required to have a note relaUng to verification of medical examiner 
listing on the National RegJstry of Certified Medical Examiners required by§ 391.23(m)(2). 

4. A COL driver Is not required to c:reate a standard log if the followlng criteria are met 
The driVer operates within a 100 air-mile radius of the normal work reporting location. The driver returns to the work 
reporting location and Is released from work within 12 con1acutlve hours. The driver has at least 10 consecutive 
hours o1'f duty separating each 12 hours on duty. The driver does not exceed 11 hours maximum driving time 
folJaNlng 10 consecutive hours off duty. And the motor carrier must maintains time records fer 6 months showing: 
" The time the driver reports for duty each day, 
" The time the driver Is released from duty each day, 
" Total number of hours on duty each day, and 
" Total time on duty for the preceding 7 days for drivers used for the first time or intermittently. 

5. No wrecker or tow truck, aa defined by K.SA 00-1329 and amended thereto, with a gross vehicle weight rating or 
gross combination vehicle weight rating of 26,000 pounds or less ahaD be subject to 49 CFR 395.1, 49 CFR 395.2, 
49 CFR 395.3, ai9 CFR 395.5, 49 CFR 395.8, 4'9 CFR 395.13, and 49 CFR 395.15 when operated In Kansas. 

6. On-duty time means all time from the time a driver begins to work or is required to be In readiness to work until the 
time the driVer Is relieved from work and all responsibility for performing work. On-duty time shall Include: All time at 
a plant, terminal, facility, or other property of a motor carrier or shipper, or on any public property, waiting to be 
cfispatched, unless the driver has been relieved from duty by the motor carrier and 
au time Inspecting, servicing. or conditioning any commerclal motor vehlcle at any time; 

ntalns citations of regutatlons that are deemed serious in nature encl could result In penalties against 
y and/or your drivers. 

8. 1, acknoWledge that these requirements and/or 
reccmunen ations have been discussed with me and my questions have been answered. I understand that failure to 
sat11fact0rfly remedy the above-listed requirements, and/or failure to comply with Kansas Motor carrier Safety 
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0 SCHIFFELBEIN AUTO REPAIR INC Review Date: 
U.S. DOT#: 2-i46238 State#:- 11/0812017 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

Statutes and Regulations could result In the suspension of Schiffelbein Auto Repair lnc.s operating authority and/or 
the lmpoundment of Schiffelbein Auto Repair lne. vehicles. 
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ATTACHMENT "B" 



v 

~~ 
------GARDEN CITY, KS 67846 

P.O.# 

STATE ZIP 

~:;r.; 
v 

01032 

Condition: 0 Good 0 Fair ~Poor 0Wrccked 0 Stripp<?d 
Total 0 Bumed M1leaga 

Choe!\ fxlorior D~o 
Fron~ RearD Left Sidel'.?J RlghtSlde0 

Articles In Vehicle 

REMARKS 

iHE UNDERSIGNED authorizes listed seivlces and acknowledges that 
CHARGES 

HOOKUP --s -4_ ..... ,,-

cnrrlot Is not responsible for loss or da11U1go due lo 11c1s beyond control 225--ol tho c:nrrier or when services are perlormedr suporvislon ol others. MILEAGE $ 

. /1 DOLLY $ 

.c u "_/!J . ORIVESHAFT I s ~ x -.,. ::( "t-- / -/,,,..., ~-' AXLE 

./ /SIGNATURE WINCH $ 
IMPOUNDED BY 

, 
DATE s OTHER 

RELEASED BY DATE STORAGE $ 

TAX s I LOTNO. IR I PEG NO. 
YES ONO TOTAL $ 5"15-

v 



ATTACHMENT "C" 



\_..1 

Modol l/, 
Vear ff, 

v v 

~~ 
-----·· • GARDEN CITY, KS 67846 

Vehicle Description 
Color lJ. 

P.O.# 

/' ZIP bns:-

Body 
Sly!e 

01.029 

Unit/' 
NO.(O 

Ending 
Mil ea go 

VI 
Startin ? 9-)"'" 6 Mileag~ :s 8 

Condition: D Good D Fair D Poor D Wrecked D Stripped 
Total D OumO<I Mileage 

Chc<:k Exterior Damage 
Front D RearD Left Side D RightSidoO 

Articles In Vehicle 

THE UNDERSIGNED ll\lthorizes Ustod services and acknowledges that 
CHARGES 

HOOKUP s?~ 
carrier Is not responalble for loss or druMgo due lo nets boyond control 

$ /5:7,..:S.-cJ ol lho carrier or when services are performed under supervision or others., MILEAGE 

DOLLY s 
DRIVESHAFT I s x AXLE 

SIGNATURE WINCH s 
IMPOUNDED BY DATE 

OTHER s 
RELEASED BY DATE STORAGE s 

TAX $ I LOTNO. I KEY I PEG NO. 
DvEs 0No TOTAL sff~.SV 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

18-TRAM-232-PEN 

I, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of 

first class maiVhand delivered on DEC_ 1 2 2017 

AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD 
TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027 
Fax: 785-271-3354 
a. latif@kcc. ks. gov 

MATI SCHIFFELBEIN, PRESIDENT 
SCHIFFELBEIN AUTO REPAIR, INC 
655 N INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
GARDEN CITY, KS 67846-8089 
Fax: 620-805-6775 
schiffelbeinauto@yahoo.com 

/SI DeeAnn Shupe 
DeeAnn Shupe 

Order Mailed Date 

DEC 13 2017 




